

Message

---

**From:** AirAction [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FA78B98923384078995E04A73D258D83-AIRACTION]  
**Sent:** 4/2/2025 12:05:34 PM  
**To:** Tritapoe, Michael G [mtritapoe@tva.gov]  
**Subject:** CORRECTION: Updated email address for CBI related to the Presidential Exemption

In the previous email, an incorrect email address was provided for the submission of electronic Confidential Business Information (CBI). The email address should be:

[OAQPS\\_CBI@epa.gov](mailto:OAQPS_CBI@epa.gov)

Thank you.

---

**From:** AirAction  
**Sent:** Monday, March 31, 2025 9:04 AM  
**To:** Tritapoe, Michael G <mtritapoe@tva.gov>  
**Subject:** RE: Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA) submittal for Presidential Exemption for the "National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Coal- and Oil Fired Electric Steam Generating Units Review of the RTR Review"

Thank you for emailing the AirAction mailbox to request a Presidential Exemption under section 112(i)(4) of the Clean Air Act and for engaging with EPA in advancing President Trump's Executive Orders and Powering the Great American Comeback. We have received your email and will be in contact soon. If you have Confidential Business Information (CBI) that you'd like to submit, please submit it in electronic version to the [CBI@epa.gov](mailto:CBI@epa.gov) inbox or in hardcopy to:

USEPA, OAQPS  
CORE CBI Office  
4930 Old Page Road  
Durham, NC 27703

---

**From:** Tritapoe, Michael G <mtritapoe@tva.gov>  
**Sent:** Friday, March 28, 2025 6:00 PM  
**To:** AirAction <[AirAction@epa.gov](mailto:AirAction@epa.gov)>  
**Subject:** Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA) submittal for Presidential Exemption for the "National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Coal- and Oil Fired Electric Steam Generating Units Review of the RTR Review"

**Caution:** This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

To whom it may concern

TVA submits a Presidential Exemption Request for 4 coal fired electric generation stations. TVA appreciates the opportunity to submit this information and has included the attached descriptions of the exemption request.

Thank you

*Mike*

**Michael G. Tritapoe, P.E.\***  
Senior Manager  
Air Permits, Compliance & Monitoring



TENNESSEE  
VALLEY  
AUTHORITY

**W:** 423-751-2811 **M:** 423-364-2098 **E:** [mtritapoe@tva.gov](mailto:mtritapoe@tva.gov)

1101 Market Street, BR2C, Chattanooga, TN 37402

\*Licensed: Alabama, Georgia, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas

**NOTICE:** This electronic message transmission contains information that may be TVA SENSITIVE, TVA RESTRICTED, or TVA CONFIDENTIAL. Any misuse or unauthorized disclosure can result in both civil and criminal penalties. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by email and delete the original message.